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City of Carlsbad

Sema-004

September 30, 2005

Sema Construction, Inc.

Attn: Mr. Kalid Dawood

2 South Point Drive, Suite 295
Lake Forest, CA 92630

Re: City of Carlsbad Municipal Golf Course Project — Contract 1
Project No. 39721-1

Subject: Installation of On-Site BMP’s per Project SWPPP

Kalid:

Over the past few weeks we have been pushing SEMA Construction to install various Best
Management Practices (BMP’s) for erosion control of the project site per the SWPPP included in
the Contract Documents. As you know October 1, 2005 was the deadline to have all BMP’s
installed and for the project to be in compliance with the project SWPPP and California Regional
Water Quality Control Board (CRWQCB) requirements.

As of this date there are several BMP’s that still need to be installed and action plans prepared to
be in compliance. Consequently, the City intends on passing on to SEMA Construction any and
all citations and fines received from the CRWQCB resulting from the lack of BMP’s and SWPPP
implementation at the site.

Also, please be advised that if the BMP’s are not installed by this Friday (October 7, 2005) the
City may issue a stop notice that will remain in effect until the BMP’s are installed and the project
brought into compliance with the Contract Documents and SWPPP.

Call me at 760-744-4578 if you have any questions.

Construction Manager

cc: File, Skip Hammann, John Cahill, Don Moore
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